IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION WEBSITES

WEBSITES:
Ancestors on Board



www.ancestorsonboard.com
People leaving British Isles from 1890-1960

Ancestry.com (U.S.)
($)


www.ancestry.com

U.S. Passenger Arrival Database


Military Draft Records for WWI and WWII



U.S. Passports
and Border Crossings

Ancestry.com (Int’l)    ($)


www.ancestry.ca

Canadian Emigration and Immigration

Boston College Irish Study Program
www.infowanted.bs.edu

Missing Friends: Irish ads in The Boston Pilot

Canadian Genealogy Centre

www.genealogy.gc.ca

Passenger Lists, Passports and Citizenship

Castle Garden Database (1851-1891)
www.castlegarden.org
City Directories Online


http://distantcousin.com/Directories
County Histories Online





http://www.genealogybranches.com/countyhistories.html/

Cyndi’s List




www.cyndislist.com

Immigration & Naturalization

Ports of Entry


Ships and Passenger Lists




Ellis Island Database (1892-
1923)

www.ellisisland.org
FootNote.com ($) (Free at FHC)

www.footnote.com
Naturalizations, Passports 



Free Genealogy Search Engines

http://surnamesupersearch.com/ 

Genealogy Roots Blog


http://genrootsblog.blogspot.com

Online searchable immigration and naturalization records

Godfrey Memorial Library ($)

http://www.godfrey.org

(Free at FHC)

Google
 Search: “passenger lists + New York” (example)

Immigrant Ancestors Project (IAP)
http://immigrantsbyu.edu/
Immigrant Ships Transcribers Guild
www.immigrantships.net
Index to Naturalization Records 1907-1924
www.jgsny.org/kingsintro1.htm

(Brooklyn, NY)

Links to Ships & Immigration Centers
http://maxpages.com/ourlostfamily/ships

Hamburg Passenger Lists

National Archives (NARA )


www.archives.gov/genealogy
NARA Archival Databases


http://aad.archives.gov   “Subject Index”

Famine Irish data file (1846-1851) 
Germans to American Passenger files (1850-1897)


Italians to America (1855-1900)

New England Ancestors (NEHGS) ($)
www.newenglandancestors.org
Search for Missing Friends: Irish Immigrants Ads in Boston papers (1831-1920)

New York Times Historical Database
www.nytimes.com

Search box: “NYT Archive 1851-1980”

Olive Tree Genealogy


www.olivetreegenealogy.com/index.shtml
Online
Searchable Lists 

http://home.att.net/~wee-monster/onlinelists.html

German Emigration Lists
http://home.att.net/~wee-monster/emigration.html

Naturalization Lists

http://home.att.net/~wee-monster/naturalization.html
Ship Photographs




National Maritime Museum

www.nmm.ac.uk
Mariner’s Museum


www.mariner.org
Mystic Seaport


www.mysticseaport.org
Peabody Museum of Salem

www.infonavigate.com/boston/l65.shtml
Steamship Historical Society
www.sshsa.net/index.html
Steve Morse’s One-Step Web-pages
www.stevemorse.org
U.S. Bureau of Land Management

www.glorecords.blm.gov
General Land Office Records

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Service
www.uscis.gov
U.S. Land Entry Records


www.archives.com
Wiki Family Search



https://wiki.familysearch.org/en/Main​_Page
Articles written by staff on British Isles and International floors of the FHL

Example:  Canada Emigration

https://wiki.familysearch.org/en/Canada_Emigration_and_Immigration 
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